
  

Construction Contractors Board 
201 High St SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem  OR  97309-5052 
Phone:  (503) 934-2217  Fax: (503) 373-2155 
E-mail:  julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov   Web:  www.oregon.gov/ccb  
 
Zoom Meeting Call In: 1 (669) 254-5252, Meeting ID: 161 443 2228  Passcode: 391663  

 
State of Oregon   
Tina Kotek, Governor 

 
 

 

The meeting is accessible to the public by telephone, video conference, or in-person attendance.  To request video conference information, please contact 
Julie Nadeau by email at Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
CCB Teleconference Board Meeting (Zoom) 

Wednesday, September 7, 2023 
8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

 Page 
Meeting Called to Order 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Agenda……………………………………………………………….. ........ ACTION ITEM (pg 1) 
Approval of the Minutes 7/26/2023 Board meeting.…...….………...………………….. ACTION ITEM (pg 2) 
Board Calendar: 

Next Meeting: October 25, 2023 (In Person; Teleconference option available)  ...............................  (pg 4) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Agency Reports 

Administrator 
1. Budget Update ………………………………………………………………… ...................... ……… (pg 5)  
2. House Bill 2922 Implementation Update  …………………………………………………………… (pg 12) 

 
New Business  

1. Proposed Rule Changes ..................................................................................... ACTION ITEM (pg 14) 
2.   Enforcement Consent Agenda (Vena Swanson) ................................................. ACTION ITEM (pg 31) 
 

   
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Board may meet in executive session under authority of ORS 192.660 from time to time. The specific statutory basis for the executive session will be announced on the record prior to 
the commencement of the executive session. Executive sessions are closed to the public. The Board may recess the public meeting, in order to deliberate privately, under authority of 
ORS 192.690(1). The public meeting will then reconvene for the purpose of decision-making. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting; contact Julie Nadeau by email at 
Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov or by phone at (503) 934-2217 to make arrangements. 

DRAFT 
8/25/2023 

http://www.oregon.gov/ccb
mailto:Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov
mailto:Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov


MINUTES OF THE JULY 26, 2023 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD MEETING 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 
The Construction Contractors Board (CCB) met on Wednesday, July 26, 2023, via Zoom teleconference.   
 
ATTENDEES: 

Board members appearing:  Chair Dylan Bochsler, Vice Chair Eric Olsen, Rosa Martinez, Abel Carbajal, and Deb 
Flagan 

  
Board members absent:  Kurt Bolser 

 
Staff:  Administrator Chris Huntington, Board Secretary Julie Nadeau, Licensing Manager Dana Zeimantz, 
Enforcement Manager Vena Swanson, Communication/Education Manager Leslie Culpepper, Assistant Attorney 
General Catriona McCracken, System Improvement Analyst Ashlie Rios, and Michelle Lisper (9:01am) 

 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 

Chair Bochsler called the meeting to order at 8:32 am. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

Dylan Bochsler recommended moving the consent agenda ahead of agency reports to conclude items requiring 
a vote while a quorum is present. 
MOTION: Eric Olson moved to approve the agenda as amended.  Deb Flagan seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: 5 Ayes; Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

MOTION: Rosa Martinez moved to approve the minutes from April 26, 2023. Eric Olson seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: 5 Ayes; Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
DATE OF NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING: The next meeting is scheduled for August 23, 2023 in person from 

the 1st floor Hearing Room at 201 High Street SE, Salem, Oregon and via Zoom teleconference. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 

No public comment 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

Enforcement Consent Agenda 
MOTION:  Eric Olsen made a motion to approve the Notices of Intent and Final Orders on the Enforcement 
Consent Agenda. Deb Flagan seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: 5 Ayes; Motion to approve carried unanimously.   
 

AGENCY REPORTS: 
Chris Huntington, Agency Administrator noted four current board vacancies and discussed the appointment 
process.  After the September Senate confirmation hearing, there will still be one remaining vacancy as Andrea 
Noble resigned her public member position.  The August board meeting will be dedicated to rule 
implementation for new legislation as changes are required after the passage of SB228 and HB2922. 
 
Mr. Huntington provided an overview of the new call back feature deployed in the licensing call center, noting 
that feedback from callers has been positive, wait times diminished, and dropped calls nearly eliminated though 
staff is still working to perfect the technology configuration.  Eric Olson asked for data regarding how many 
people are unavailable at the time of the return call to which Dana Zeimantz reported that it happens rarely.   



CCB Minutes  Page 2  
2023-07-26 Public Session.docx 

Mr. Huntington provided an overview of the budget, reporting that the agency has not seen the typical seasonal 
drop-off in license applications.  However, while the CCB will start the biennium with a higher beginning balance 
than expected, COLAs will increase approximately $900,000 and IT investment costs have increased significantly 
as well.  The board was asked to identify information needed to allow for consideration of a path forward.  Dylan 
Bochsler asked how much the board spends on credit card processing fees and Mr. Huntington estimated 
$200,000.  Eric Olson asked for scenarios for a tiered fee increase to minimize the impact on small contractors 
and Rosa Martinez suggested separate fees for residential and commercial contractors.  Dylan Bochsler asked if 
fees could be tied to inflation or include projected increases to avoid future shortfalls.  Deb Flagan asked that 
staff recommendations be provided with an emphasis on maintaining customer service levels.   
 
Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager reported that the licensing team is fully staffed and immersed in training.   
Additional information will be provided at the October meeting regarding call back feature data as well as the 
new online payment project.  Deb Flagan asked about complaints regarding the receipt of inconsistent answers 
to questions from staff.  Ms. Zeimantz said it’s likely related to how questions are asked, the level of detail 
provided, and how staff interpret the questions. 
 
Leslie Culpepper, Communication and Education Manager shared information about her team’s return to home 
shows and outreach events.  While it is good to be back out in the community, they plan to maintain a lower 
attendance at events because non-traditional methods of reaching homeowners are proving to be more 
effective and efficient.   
 
Vena Swanson, Enforcement Manager highlighted another successful sweeps season for her team with 
approximately 900 job site checks performed.  Recruitment has been successful with a new field investigator 
hired for central Oregon, a lateral appointment moving a field investigator to mediations to replace a retiree, 
and the appointment of a new office specialist in support of the entire division.  Ms. Swanson reported a steady 
increase in the Disputes Resolution caseload which currently sits at approximately 370 cases per analyst.  A 
review of cases found an estimated 40% are related to contractors who failed to start work, 40% are related to 
complaints of bad work, and 20% are complaints of non-payment.   

 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 None 
 
 NEW BUSINESS: 

Chris Huntington shared the results of the biennial Homeowner Survey as required for KPM reporting.  The 
results showed a large increase in homeowner awareness of the CCB and services provided as well as the 
importance of using a licensed contractor.  There are several efforts that could be contributing to the change in 
results and the Communications team will continue this work. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:50 am. 



2023 CCB Board Meeting Calendar
DATE NOTED ITEMS LOCATION 

February 22, 2023 

April 26, 2023 Election of Officers 

June 21, 2023 New Officer Terms Begin 

August 23, 2023 KPM Best Practices Survey Finalized 

October 25, 2023 

December 6, 2023 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur, and whether it will be held in Salem or via teleconference.  

• January 25, 2023
• March 22, 2023
• May 24, 2023
• July 26, 2023
• September 20, 2023

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via ZoomGov

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via ZoomGov

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via ZoomGov

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via ZoomGov

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via ZoomGov

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via ZoomGov



2021-23 Fiscal Status Report Summary

TOTAL LAB
May-23 Jun-23 Mo. 13 Thru Mo. 13 2023 REMAINING PROJECTED Authorized VS.
Actuals Actuals Actuals ACTUAL to DATE PROJECTED BI 2021-23 BUDGET (LAB) PROJECTED

Beginning Cash Balance 5,964,674                  5,964,674

Revenue 827,503        788,105        64,587          16,896,499 0 16,896,499 14,138,612               (2,757,887)

Personal Services 585,086        562,709        -                 13,232,312 0 13,232,312 14,003,787               771,475

Services & Supplies 140,547        134,877        75,061          3,460,733 0 3,460,733 3,537,839                 77,106

Capital Outlay -                 -                 -                 -                              -                             -                             -                             -                             

Expenditures 725,633 697,586 75,061          16,693,045 0 16,693,045 17,541,626 848,581
TRUE TRUE TRUE

Revenue vs. Expenditures 101,870 90,519 (10,474) 203,454 0 203,454

Ending Cash Balance 6,087,817 6,178,336 6,118,987     6,168,128                  6,168,128                 
TRUE 3-Month Contingency: $2.18M

6-Month Contingency: $4.37M
23-25 Pro. End bal. w/ COLAs etc. $4.03M (-34% or $2.07M)

Proctor Info
Proctor Revenue 35,700          34,620          -                 767,700 0 767,700 775,000                    7,300
Total Revenue To LAB 863,203        822,725        64,587          17,664,199                -                             17,664,199               14,913,612               (2,750,587)

Proctor Expense Recon 35,700          34,620          -                 767,700                      -                             767,700                    775,000                    7,300
Total Expenditures (w/ Proctor) 761,333 732,206 75,061 17,460,745 0 17,460,745 18,316,626 855,881

Last Three Mos



July 2023 Board Meeting
2023 – 2025

Legislative Update & 
Looking Forward 1



Budget

2



Budget

Agency Budget Bill: $18.98 million*
• Background

– 3.6% increase from 2021-2023 Legislatively Adopted Budget (LAB)
– Retains all existing positions (59 FTE)
– *Does NOT include negotiated COLAs and payments – approx. $900K
– With COLAs and other adjustments -- -$2.07 reserves or -34%

• Moving Forward
– Growth in labor costs over last 5 years makes current path unsustainable
– Action needed by next budget to address structural budget deficit
– Timing means a schedule needs to be adopted by early 2024

• Critical Priorities:
– Maintain existing service levels
– Continue to improve services through efficiency and streamlining (call-back, 

electronic applications etc.)
– Protect License System Replacement funding -- $2.1M (five-year cost)

3



Key Budget Drivers

• Increase in Labor costs: (Total PS increase from prior biennium)

– 2017-2019: +12% 
– 2019-2021: +7%
– 2021-2023: +16%
– 2023-2025: +10% estimated

• Staffing Static; Industry Growing (As end of biennium)(*Rounded values)

– 2017-2019: 60 FTE – 46K* Contractors
– 2019-2021: 60 FTE – 48K* Contractors
– 2021-2023: 59 FTE – 49K* Contractors
– 2023-2025: 59 FTE – ??

• Critical need for IT investment – costs have gone up as well
– 2019 Average 5-year cost estimate: $750 - $1M
– 2023 Average 5-year cost estimate: $1.8M - $2.1M

4



Key Budget Questions?

• What questions will the board need answered to make a fully 
informed decision?

– What amount of fee increase would close the gap?
• $50 Flat Fee Increase: $2.3M
• $25 Renewal and $100 New App. Increase: $1.9M 

– What would program service cuts look like?
• Assume roughly $200K per position 10FTE

– What other types of costs could be explored?
• CCB is not a heavy overhead agency roughly 17%
• Some savings could be achieved but a lot is baked in

– What other types of fees could be explored?
• Late fees? 
• Fees for CE?

5



Further Discussion

Based on July Board Discussion:
• Can license fees be “right-sized” to limit financial impact on 

smaller firms? Few different models:
– Existing Commercial License Structure – Level 1 and Level 2 (Opt in)?
– Commercial vs. Specialty? 
– Financial status, size of firm, economic activity etc.?

• Would require some restructuring, additional data collection and compliance.

• Models other than straight license fees: (Leg. action likely needed)

– Some form of assessment that reflects size and/or economic activity?
• Assessment on insurance or bond activity?
• Permit surcharge?

• Timing for decision: Late 2023 – Early 2024 
– Even if fee implementation is deferred
– If board wishes to pursue options with legislative action, may consider a 

placeholder fee increase

6



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High St SE Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem OR 97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
503-373-2007 FAX 

 

Memorandum 
To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Chris Huntington 
Date: August 23, 2023 Board Meeting 
Subject: House Bill 2922 – Contractor Bond Increase Implementation Plan 

Overview 
During the 2023 Oregon Legislative Session, the legislature adopted and the Governor signed 
House Bill 2922. The bill increased the minimum bonds required for Oregon Contractors. This 
memorandum summarizes the implementation plan for bringing all Oregon construction bonds 
into compliance with this new provision as seamlessly as possible.  

 
Bill Summary 
House Bill 2922 increased all minimum bond amounts required for contractors and other 
individuals licensed by the Oregon CCB by $5,000. Under current law minimum contractor bond 
amounts for contractors licensed by CCB range from between $15,000 and $75,000. The 
provisions raising the minimum bond amount by $5,000 become operative on January 1, 2024.  
 
The changes for each endorsement type are listed further below. 
 
Key Data Points 

• Current Bonds on File :   51,586 
• Bond Companies:   155 
• Companies w/ 1,000+ bonds: 10 – Comprising approx. 85% of all bonds 
• Firms with fewer than 10:  93 (40 w/ only one bond on file) 

 
Implementation 
Oregon CCB is taking steps to make the implementation of these new provisions as seamless as 
possible. The guiding principles are to ensure compliance with the new provisions but also to 
have the bulk of the transition occur between CCB and the bond companies where possible. 
Although ultimately the requirement to ensure compliance is the responsibility of the licensee, 
there are measures described below that can streamline the transition. 
 
The agency is working to develop a Blanket Rider form that surety companies can utilize to 
effect this change.  A rider is a document that adjusts an existing insurance instrument or surety 
for either more money or to expand coverage to others. CCB routinely accepts individual riders to 
increase amounts on individual bonds. A Blanket Rider does the same thing for a set of bonds 
written by a particular firm. In a situation such as this, bond companies can use the Blanket Rider 
to increase all the bonds that a particular company has written and that they anticipate being in 
force once the provisions become operative on January 1, 2024.    
 
We anticipate based on confirmations from several firms already that the majority of Oregon 
bonds will be raised through this method as it stands to benefit Oregon contractors, Oregon 
consumers, the bond companies and CCB. We have already communicated with the largest 10 
Oregon bond providers to communicate some of these particulars and have received 
confirmations from several that they anticipate using the blanket rider process to benefit their 



Oregon Contractor customers. 
 
In some cases companies may choose to use an individual rider because they write a small 
number of bonds in Oregon or for other reasons. In a minority of cases, a company may elect to 
issue a replacement bond. 
 
Our communication plan laid out below reflects the likelihood that most Oregon bonds will be 
increased through the process described above. As such we are communicating first with surety 
companies so that they are aware of the process and have full information about the process and 
schedule in the event that their customers contact them. Once the companies are briefed we will 
roll out communication to the contractors. By that stage we anticipate being in a position to 
alleviate most of the concerns contractors may have.  
 
Tentative Anticipated Timeline 
While Oregon CCB is still finalizing the final timeline we would like to share a tentative timeline for 
implementing the provisions of House Bill 2922 and bringing all construction surety bonds for 
CCB licenses into compliance: 

• September 2023:  
 Send Blanket Rider Forms to all sureties that have written sureties for Oregon 

CCB licensees. 
 Send Communications to contractors about upcoming changes, including details 

about implementation an FAQ documents.   
• September – December 2023: Communication and coordination with contractors and 

Surety companies – answering questions, resolving issues etc.  
• December 1, 2023: Tentative deadline for receipt of Blanket Rider forms (Note: Blanket 

Rider form will specify that changes become effective January 1, 2024).  
• December 1-31 2023: Process blanket rider forms as well as individual increase rider 

form for those not participating in blanket rider process.  
• January 2024: Apply changes, identify any bonds that are not in compliance with new 

provisions. 
• February 2024: Send notices of non-compliance – including notice of possible license 

suspension – to contractors whose bond has not been raised either through a blanket 
rider, an individual rider or a replacement bond. The agency does not plan to use 
emergency suspension authorization in this context.  

 
 
Summary of Bond Changes 

• Residential General Contractor — From $20,000 to $25,000 
• Residential Specialty Contractor — From $15,000 to $20,000 
• Residential Limited Contractor — From $15,000 to $20,000 
• Residential Developer — From $20,000 to  $25,000 
• Residential Locksmith Services Contractor — From $15,000 to $20,000 
• Home Inspector Services Contractor — From $15,000 to $20,000. 
• Home Services Contractor — From $15,000 to $20,000 
• Home Energy Performance Score Contractor — From $15,000 to $20,000 
• Residential Restoration Contractor — From $15,000 to $20,000 
• Commercial General Contractor Level 1 — From $75,000 to $80,000 
• Commercial Specialty Contractor Level 1 — From $50,000 to $55,000 
• Commercial General Contractor Level 2 — From $20,000 to $25,000 
• Commercial Specialty Contractor Level 2 — From $20,000 to $25,000 
• Commercial Developer — From $20,000 to $25,000 
• Construction Flagging Contractor — From $20,000 to $25,000

 



DRAFT 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621
503-373-2155 FAX

To: 
From: 

Date: 

CCB Board 
Chris Huntington, Administrator 
Shannon Flowers, Policy Analyst 
August 14, 2023 

Subject: Proposed Rule Changes for 2023 Legislation Implementation 

Summary of Legislative Changes 

Senate Bill 228 

• Bill Summary
o Specifies additional circumstances under which Construction Contractors Board

may revoke, suspend, condition, or refuse to issue or reissue license for
construction contractor, or impose civil penalty for violation of laws that regulate
work of construction contractors in this state. Provides board with additional
rulemaking powers related to obtaining or maintaining construction contractor
license and resolving complaints. Requires licensed contractors to notify board
within 10 days after change in status if contractor's status changes from exempt
to nonexempt or from nonexempt to exempt.

o Signed into law on July 13, 2023

• Statutes Amended
o ORS 701.046, 701.063, 701.098, 701.117, 701.992

• Rule Changes Required
o OAR 812-002-0260, 812-003-0260, 812-003-0280, 812-003-0290, 812-003-

0321, 812-003-0380 (Possible), 812-003-0390, 812-004-1320, 812-005-0100,
812-005-0140, 812-005-0160, 812-005-0250, 812-005-0280, 812-005-0800, 812-
009-0340

• CCB Impact
o DRS

 Allows CCB to identify by rule additional circumstances that would allow
the agency to accept jurisdiction over a complaint that complies with



 
CCB Board 
Page 2 of 17 
 

submission deadlines to the maximum degree possible under the 
circumstances. This may cause a minor increase to workload for the DRS 
section. This will be addressed in future rulemaking. 

o Compliance 
 SB 228 adds additional circumstances under which CCB may revoke, 

suspend, condition, or refuse to issue or reissue license for construction 
contractor, or impose civil penalty for violation of laws that regulate work 
of construction contractors in this state. This may lead to a minor increase 
in cases and workload for the compliance section.  

 The addition of the option to condition a license may require some policy 
implementation related to how/when that tool will be used for licensees.  

o Licensing 
 The bill allows for some additional circumstances that may lead to a 

denial of a license. This may lead to more denials of 
applications/renewals and an increased workload for the licensing section 
if those denials lead to an administrative hearing. 

 Additions to application and renewal forms may be necessary to include 
the new requirement to verify exempt/non-exempt status.  

• Industry Impact 
o Additional notification requirements related to exempt/non-exempt status - 

Requires licensed contractors to notify board within 10 days after change in 
status and to certify status at time or issue or renewal of a license. 

o Additional enforcement tools that may impact companies facing a compliance 
case or who are entering into a settlement agreement through the DRS process.  

 
House Bill 2922 

 
• Bill Summary 

o Increases required bond amounts for all licensed contractors by $5000.00.  
o Takes effect 91 days after sine die; however, new requirements not operative 

until January 1, 2024 
o Signed into law on July 13, 2023 

 
• Statues Amended 

o ORS 701.081, 701.084, 701.153 and 701.470 
 

• Rule Changes Required 
o OAR 812-003-0171 update rule to reflect new standards.  

• CCB Impact 
o Temporary increase to workload for licensing staff in late 2023/early 2024.  
o Possible changes to forms or documents.  

 
• Industry Impact 

o Beginning on January 1, 2024, Contractors will be required to hold the larger 
bond amounts listed in HB 2922 and will be required to provide proof of the 



 
CCB Board 
Page 3 of 17 
 

required bond amount to CCB. This will likely cause a very minor increase to 
costs for the affected businesses.  

 
Other Bills 

• HB 2001: Establishes Oregon Housing Needs Analysis in Oregon Department of 
Administrative Services. 

• HB 2112: Updates definitions and terminology used in public records law pertaining to 
records retention. 

• HB 2295: Broadens public contracting preference for businesses that service-disabled 
veterans own to include all veteran-owned businesses. 

• HB 2806: Authorizes governing body of public body to meet in executive session to 
consider matters relating to safety of governing body, public body staff and public body 
volunteers and to security of public body facilities and meeting spaces and relating to 
cyber security infrastructure and responses to cyber security threats. 

• HB 2984: Allows conversion of building from commercial use to housing within urban 
growth boundary under certain conditions. 

• HB 3111: Exempts from public disclosure personal information of employees and 
retirees maintained by retirement system operated by local government. 

• HB 3154: Limits improvements that landlord of manufactured dwelling park may require 
of tenant. 

• HB 3215: Authorizes Housing and Community Services Department to support 
replacement, reconstruction or rehabilitation of residential units damaged or destroyed 
by disaster and to support recovery of residents of such housing. 

• HB 3395: Allows affordable housing on lands zoned for commercial uses within urban 
growth boundaries. 

• HB 3442: Authorizes local governments to allow, prohibit, require zone change for or 
subject to conditional use permit development of certain affordable housing on certain 
lands within tsunami inundation zones or 100-year floodplains. 

• SB 224: Updates and modernizes statutes that regulate practice of architecture in this 
state to conform with actual current practice of architecture. 

• SB 406: Requires certain cities and communities in Tillamook County to allow middle 
housing on residentially zoned lands, to adopt housing production strategies and to 
accommodate estimated housing needs upon lands inventoried as buildable lands. 

• SB 594: Requires payment of prevailing rate of wage for demolition of or removal of 
hazardous waste from road, highway, building, structure or improvement in public 
improvement contract that uses $750,000 or more of public funds or that occurs on real 
property that state agency owns, including demolition or removal of hazardous waste 
that occurs in connection with construction, reconstruction, renovation or painting of 
road, highway, building, structure or improvement. 

 
Bills Not Passed 

• HB 2057: Bill would have made contractors jointly and severally liable in civil or 
administrative action for unpaid wages of unrepresented employee(s) of subcontractors. 



 
CCB Board 
Page 4 of 17 
 

• HB 2870: Acceptance of bonds in lieu of retainage for construction projects and public 
improvement contracts 

• HB 3385: Defined “major residential contractor” and placed limitations on those 
contractors related to contracts and deposit amounts.  

• SB 11: Requires certain executive department boards or commissions that conduct 
public meetings through electronic means to record and promptly publish recording on 
website or hosting service so that public may observe or listen to meetings free of 
charge. 

• SB 722: Relating to retainage in construction contracts. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Several current administrative rules need substantial amendments while others require only 
minor housekeeping to implement the new laws passed during the 2023 legislative session.   
 
Additions to rules will be bold and underlined, subtractions from rules will be struck through.  

 
Recommend the Board approve proposed rule changes for public hearing and subsequent 
permanent adoption so long as no substantive changes are made as a result of the public 
hearing. 
 

Proposed Rule Amendment Explanation 
812-002-0260 
Dishonest or Fraudulent Conduct 
 
"Dishonest or fraudulent conduct", as used in ORS 
701.098(1)(L)(o) and (4)(a)(D) includes, but is not limited to, 
the following: 
(1) Acting in a manner that, because of a wrongful or 
fraudulent act by the applicant or licensee, has resulted in 
injury or damage to another person; or 
(2) Failing to pay monies when due for materials or services 
rendered in connection with the applicant's or licensee's 
operations as a contractor when the applicant or licensee 
has received sufficient funds as payment for the particular 
construction work project or operation for which the services 
or materials were rendered or purchased; or 
(3) Accepting payment in advance on a contract or 
agreement and failing to perform the work or provide 
services required by the contract or agreement in a diligent 
manner and failing to return payment for unperformed work, 
upon reasonable and proper demand, within ten days of 
demand; or 
(4) Displaying to the public false, misleading, or deceptive 
advertising whereby a reasonable person could be misled 
or injured; or 
(5) Submitting a license application that includes false or 
misleading information; or 

Implements SB 228 §(1)(c) 
provisions. 
 
 
Minor change to numbering of 
defining statute and addition of 
failure to comply with a 
settlement agreement as an 
action that constitutes 
“dishonest and fraudulent 
conduct”.  
 



 
CCB Board 
Page 5 of 17 
 
(6) Submitting a false gross business volume certification in 
order to qualify for a reduced bond amount as set forth in 
OAR 812-003-0280; or 
(7) Failing to pay minimum wages or overtime wages as 
required under state or federal law; or 
(8) Failing to comply with the state Prevailing Wage Rate 
Law, ORS 279C.800 to 279C.870; or 
(9) Failing to comply with the federal Davis-Bacon and 
related acts when the terms of the contract require such 
compliance. 
(10) Failing to pay wages as determined by the Bureau of 
Labor & Industries, Wage and Hour Division. 
(11) Failing to timely pay a civil penalty or fine imposed by a 
unit of local, state, or federal government. 
(12) Presenting for payment to the Board a check that 
subsequently is returned to the agency due to non-sufficient 
funds or closure of the account. 
(13) Entering into a settlement agreement with another 
person under ORS 701.145 and failing to comply with 
the terms of the settlement agreement.  
 
812-003-0260 
Application for New License 
 
(1) Each entity must complete an application form 
prescribed by the agency. Information provided on the form 
must include, but not be limited to: 
(a) Name of business entity, all additional business names, 
including assumed business names, under which business 
as a contractor is conducted, and Corporation Division 
registry numbers (if applicable); 
(b) Mailing and location address of the business entity; 
(c) Legal name and address (which may be the business 
address) of: 
(A) The owner of a sole proprietorship; 
(B) All partners of a general partnership or limited liability 
partnership; 
(C) All joint venturers of a joint venture; 
(D) All general partners of a limited partnership; 
(E) All corporate officers of a corporation; 
(F) All trustees of a trust; 
(G) The manager and all members of a manager-managed 
limited liability company, and, if one or more of the members 
is a partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, 
limited partnership, corporation, trust or limited liability 
company, the general partners, venturers, corporate 
officers, trustees, managers or members of the entity that is 
a member of the limited liability company that is the subject 
of this paragraph; 

Implements SB 228 §6 (1)(b) 
and (2) provisions. 
 
Addition of requirement that 
applicants for new and renewed 
licenses include a declaration 
verifying the exempt or non-
exempt status of the business.  



 
CCB Board 
Page 6 of 17 
 
(H) All members of a member-managed limited liability 
company, and, if one or more of the members is a 
partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, limited 
partnership, corporation, trust or limited liability company, 
the general partners, venturers, corporate officers, trustees, 
managers or members of the entity that is a member of the 
limited liability company that is the subject of this paragraph; 
or 
(I) The responsible managing individual designated by the 
applicant. 
(d) Except for a public company, the date of birth and driver 
license number or number associated with United States 
government-issued identification of: 
(A) The owner of a sole proprietorship; 
(B) All partners of a general partnership or limited liability 
partnership; 
(C) All joint venturers of a joint venture; 
(D) All general partners of a limited partnership; 
(E) All corporate officers of a corporation; 
(F) All trustees of a trust; 
(G) The manager and all members of a manager-managed 
limited liability company, and, if one or more of the members 
is a partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, 
limited partnership, corporation, trust or limited liability 
company, the general partners, venturers, corporate 
officers, trustees, managers or members of the entity that is 
a member of the limited liability company that is the subject 
of this paragraph; 
(H) All members of a member-managed limited liability 
company, and, if one or more of the members is a 
partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, limited 
partnership, corporation, trust or limited liability company, 
the general partners, venturers, corporate officers, trustees, 
managers or members of the entity that is a member of the 
limited liability company that is the subject of this paragraph; 
or 
(I) The responsible managing individual designated by the 
applicant. 
(J) For purposes of this subsection, a “public company” 
means any business entity that offers securities registered 
for sale by the federal Securities and Exchange Commission 
to the general public. 
(e) Social security number of the owner of a sole 
proprietorship or partners, if partners are human beings, in 
a general partnership; 
(f) Class of independent contractor license and employer 
account numbers as required under OAR 812-003-0250; 
(g) License endorsement sought, as provided for under 
OAR 812-003-0131; 



 
CCB Board 
Page 7 of 17 
 
(h) The driver license number or number associated with 
United States government-issued identification of the 
responsible managing individual who has completed the 
education and passed the examination required under ORS 
701.122 or is otherwise exempt under division 6 of these 
rules; 
(i) Names and certification numbers of all certified 
locksmiths if the entity is a Residential Locksmith Services 
Contractor or will do work providing locksmith services 
under ORS 701.475 to 701.490; 
(j) Names and certification numbers of all certified home 
inspectors if the entity will do work as a home inspector 
under ORS 701.350; 
(k) Names and certification numbers of all certified home 
energy assessors if the entity is a Home Energy 
Performance Score Contractor providing home energy 
performance scores under ORS 701.527 to 701.536 or will 
do work providing home energy performance scores. 
(l) For each person described in subsection (1)(c) of this 
section, the following information if related to construction 
activities: 
(A) If unsatisfied on the date of application, a copy of a final 
judgment by a court in any state entered within five years 
preceding the application date that requires the person to 
pay money to another person or to a public body; 
(B) If unsatisfied on the date of application, a copy of a final 
order by an administrative agency in any state issued within 
five years preceding the application date that requires the 
person to pay money to another person or public body; 
(C) If pending on the date of application, a copy of a court 
complaint filed in any state that alleges that the person owes 
money to another person or public body; or 
(D) If pending on the date of application, a copy of an 
administrative notice of action issued in any state that 
alleges that the person owes money to another person or 
public body. 
(m) For each person described in subsection (1)(c) of this 
section, the following information if related to construction 
activities; 
(A) A copy of a judgment of conviction for a crime listed in 
ORS 701.098(1)(i), entered within five years preceding the 
application date; or 
(B) A copy of an indictment for a crime listed in ORS 
701.098(1)(i), entered within five years preceding the 
application date. 
(C) In addition to documents required in paragraphs 
(1)(m)(A) and (B) of this section, copies of police reports, 
parole or probation reports indicating parole or probation 
officer’s name and phone number, and letters of reference. 



 
CCB Board 
Page 8 of 17 
 
(n) A signed statement or declaration affirming the 
exempt or non-exempt status of the business.  
(o) A signed acknowledgement that the contractor 
understands that if there is ever a change of status from 
nonexempt to exempt, or from exempt to nonexempt, 
the contractor must notify the board within 10 days. 
(n)(p) Independent contractor certification statement and a 
signed acknowledgment that if the licensee qualifies as an 
independent contractor the licensee understands that the 
licensee and any heirs of the licensee will not qualify for 
workers' compensation or unemployment compensation 
unless specific arrangements have been made for the 
licensee’s insurance coverage and that the licensee’s 
election to be an independent contractor is voluntary and is 
not a condition of any contract entered into by the licensee; 
(o)(q) Signature of owner, partner, joint venturer, corporate 
officer, member or trustee, signifying that the information 
provided in the application is true and correct; and 
(p)(r) For licenses obtained pursuant to Oregon Laws 2018, 
chapter 46, sections 1 and 2, and OAR 812-006-0162, forms 
prescribed by the agency that document and verify 
qualifying work experience. 
(2) A complete license application includes but is not limited 
to: 
(a) A completed application form as provided in section (1) 
of this rule; 
(b) Except as otherwise provided, the new application 
license fee as required under OAR 812-003-0142; 
(c) A properly executed bond, letter of credit or assignment 
of savings as required under OAR 812-003-0152, 812-003-
0153, 812-003-0154 or 812-003-0155; and 
(d) The certification of insurance coverage as required 
under OAR 812-003-0200. 
(3) The agency may return an incomplete license application 
to the applicant with an explanation of the deficiencies. 
(4) All entities listed in section (1) of this rule that are 
otherwise required to be registered with the Oregon 
Corporation Division must be registered with the Oregon 
Corporation Division and be active and in good standing. All 
assumed business names used by persons or entities listed 
in section (1) of this rule must be registered with the Oregon 
Corporation Division as the assumed business name of the 
person or entity using that name. 
 
812-003-0280 
Renewal and Reissue of License 
 

Implements SB 228 §4 (2) 
provisions. 
 
Addition of requirement that 
applicants for new and renewed 



 
CCB Board 
Page 9 of 17 
 
Each entity must complete a form prescribed by the agency. 
Notwithstanding OAR 812-003-0300(4), a license may be 
renewed or reissued upon: 
(1) The applicant's completion of the renewal form or 
application form prescribed by the agency including, but not 
limited to, the information provided in OAR 812-003-0260; 
(2) Payment of the fee or fees, 
(3) Receipt of the required certification of insurance 
coverage or other evidence of insurance, and 
(4) Receipt of a commercial and/or residential bond, letter of 
credit or cash deposit. If it appears to the agency that the 
required letter of credit or cash deposit has terminated or 
expired, the applicant must submit a new bond, letter of 
credit or cash deposit. 
(5) Receipt of a signed statement or declaration 
affirming the contractor’s status as exempt or non-
exempt under ORS 701.035(2)(b).  
(6) Receipt of a signed acknowledgement that the 
contractor understands that if there is a change of 
status from nonexempt to exempt, or from exempt to 
nonexempt, the contractor must notify the board within 
10 days. 
 

licenses include a declaration 
verifying the exempt or non-
exempt status of the business. 

812-003-0290 
License Renewal, Reissue, New Issue; Effective Dates; 
Term 
 
(1) Except as provided in section (3) of this rule, a completed 
renewal or reissue application required under OAR 812-
003-0260 shall be on file with the agency before a license 
may be renewed or reissued. 
(2) In order to obtain a renewed or reissued license, a 
contractor must provide the following: 
(a) A completed application form; 
(b) Proof of insurance; 
(c) A commercial or residential bond, or both (as indicated 
by the contractor’s endorsement(s)); 
(d) Where authorized by ORS 701.088, a letter of credit or 
cash deposit in lieu of the bond; and 
(e) An application fee. 
(f) A signed statement or declaration affirming the 
contractor’s status as exempt or non-exempt.  
(g) A signed acknowledgement that the contractor 
understands that if there is a change of status from 
nonexempt to exempt, or from exempt to nonexempt, 
the contractor must notify the board within 10 days. 
(3) If agency error causes the delayed receipt of the required 
documents or fee, the agency may renew or reissue the 
license with an effective date before the date on which all 

Implements SB 228 provisions. 
 
Addition of requirement that 
applicants for new and renewed 
licenses include a declaration 
verifying the exempt or non-
exempt status of the business. 



 
CCB Board 
Page 10 of 17 
 
requirements were satisfied. Otherwise, all documents and 
fees must be received by the agency before the agency may 
renew or reissue the license. 
(4) If a contractor satisfies all requirements for license 
renewal before the expiration date: 
(a) The license is renewed; and 
(b) The effective date of the license is the expiration date. 
(5) If a contractor continuously maintains a bond and 
insurance and satisfies all requirements for renewal within 
two years after the expiration date: 
(a) The license is renewed and backdated; and 
(b) The effective date of the license is the expiration date. 
(6) If a contractor fails to continuously maintain a bond or 
insurance but satisfies all requirements for renewal within 
two years after the expiration date: 
(a) The license is reissued; and 
(b) The effective date of the license is the date when all 
requirements for reissue are met. 
(7) If a contractor satisfies all requirements for renewal more 
than two years after the expiration date, the license cannot 
be renewed or reissued. The contractor must apply for a 
new license under OAR 812-030-0260. 
(8) Licenses will be reissued or renewed for a period of two 
years. 
 
812-003-0321 
Notification of Change of Independent Contractor 
Status Non-Exempt to Exempt License Status 
 
(1) When a contractor’s license status changes from 
nonexempt to exempt or from exempt to nonexempt, the 
contractor must notify the board. The contractor must file a 
Notification of Changed Contractor License Status within 
3010 days of the effective date of the change. 
(2) There is no charge to file the notification required under 
this rule. 
 

Implements SB 228 
 
Changes requirement that 
licensees notify the board of a 
change to employee status from 
within 30 days to 10 days. 

812-003-0390 
Revocation, Suspension  or Conditioning of a License 
 
(1) Except as provided in section (2) of this rule, if the 
agency issues a final order, arbitration award, or 
determination directing a licensee to pay monetary 
damages or, if the licensee enters into a settlement 
agreement with another person under ORS 701.145, and 
the licensee or the licensee’s surety fails to pay the order, 
award, settlement, or determination in full, the agency will 
revoke, suspend, condition, or refuse to issue or reissue a 
license. 

Implements SB 228 
 
• Gives the board the ability 

to condition a license. 
• Adds failure to comply 

with the terms of a 
settlement agreement to 
list of reasons the board 
may revoke, suspend, 
condition or refuse to 
issue a license.  



 
CCB Board 
Page 11 of 17 
 
 
(2) Section (1) of this rule shall not apply if the licensee 
submits proof to the agency that: 
 
(a) A United States Bankruptcy Court issued an automatic 
stay under Title 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code 
and that stay is currently in force; or 
(b) The order, award or determination described in section 
(1) of this rule arises from a debt that: 
(A) Is included in an order of discharge issued by a United 
States Bankruptcy Court; or 
(B) Is included in a chapter 11 plan and order conforming 
the plan issued by a United States Bankruptcy Court that 
prohibits the agency from revoking, suspending, or refusing 
to issue or reissue the licensee’s contractor’s license and 
the licensee is in compliance with the terms of the plan and 
order. 
(3) The agency shall revoke, suspend, condition, or refuse 
to issue or reissue a license under section (1) of this rule if: 
(a) The agency previously was prevented from revoking or 
suspending a license or was required to issue or reissue a 
license under section (2) of this rule; and 
(b) The licensee’s bankruptcy discharge is revoked or the 
bankruptcy stay is lifted. 
 
812-004-1210 
Address of Complainant and Respondent 
 
(1) All communications directed to the last known address 
of record of a party to a complaint is considered delivered 
when deposited in the United States mail and sent by 
regular mail. 
(2) A party must notify the agency in writing within 10 days 
of any change in the party's address, email address, 
withdrawal or change of the party's attorney or change of 
address of the party's attorney during the processing of the 
complaint and until 90 days after the date the agency 
notifies the parties that the complaint is closed. 
(3) Following initial notification of an accepted 
complaint, communications may be made by regular 
mail or email.  
 

Implementation of SB 228 
 
Allows the agency to modernize 
operations and ensure 
consistent regulatory 
enforcement. This change will 
allow the DRS section to 
communicate with parties via 
email or regular mail.  

812-005-0100 
Notice of Intent to Take Action 
 
Except as provided under authority of ORS 701.098(4), if 
the agency intends to revoke, condition or suspend a 
license, or assess a civil penalty, it shall issue and serve on 
the respondent a notice of intent to take an action, giving the 

Implements SB 228 
 
Gives the board the ability to 
condition a license. 
 



 
CCB Board 
Page 12 of 17 
 
opportunity for hearing. For cases the agency determines as 
potentially complex, unique or otherwise significant, the 
notice may include the statement that an answer to the 
assertions or charges will be required. 
 
812-005-0140 
Emergency Suspension 
 
Effective January 1, 20082024, the Administrator of the 
Board may immediately suspend or refuse to renew a 
license without a prior hearing, in accordance with ORS 
701.098(4), in cases where the Administrator of the Board 
has in its possession a prima facie case of a wrongful act as 
described in 701.098(4)(a)(A)–(EG) having been committed 
by a contractor and upon a finding by the Administrator that 
the contractor is a serious danger to the public welfare. The 
respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the 
Administrator’s action if the respondent requests such a 
hearing within 90 days after the date of the notice to the 
respondent, as provided in 701.098(4)(b). 
 

Implements SB 228 
 
Housekeeping amendments 
only 

812-005-0160 
Failure to Pay a Civil Penalty or the financial portion of 
a Settlement Agreement 
 
(1) The agency may revoke, suspend, condition, or refuse 
to issue or reissue the license of any contractor who fails to 
pay on demand a civil penalty which has become due and 
payable. 
(2) The agency may revoke, suspend, condition or 
request to issue or reissue the license of any contractor 
who fails to pay upon demand the financial portion of 
any settlement agreement with another person, entered 
into under OR 701.145, which has become due and 
payable. The agency will also take into consideration 
the failure to abide by any non financial terms of a 
settlement agreement. 
 

Implements SB 228 
 
• Gives the board the ability 

to condition a license. 
• Adds failure to comply 

with the terms of a 
settlement agreement to 
list of reasons the board 
may revoke, suspend, 
condition or refuse to 
issue a license. 

 
 

812-005-0250 
Repeal of Increased Bond, Letter of Credit or Cash 
Deposit Requirement 
 
(1) Under ORS 701.068 or 701.088 after three years of 
operating under the increased bond, letter of credit or cash 
deposit, an applicant or licensee may submit a written 
request to the agency to be relieved of that obligation after 
demonstrating three full years of acceptable business 
practices while having posted the increased bond, letter of 
credit or cash deposit. 

Implements SB 228 
 

• Adds payment of 
settlement agreement to 
list of considerations 

Minor housekeeping and 
renumbering 



 
CCB Board 
Page 13 of 17 
 
(2) Petitions for return to normal bond, letter of credit or cash 
deposit requirements under ORS 701.068 or 701.088 must 
be made in writing and delivered to the agency. The petition 
should address each requirement set forth in section (3) of 
this rule. 
(3) The agency shall consider the applicant’s or licensee’s 
petition. The agency shall grant the petition for return to a 
normal bond if, within three-years period in which the 
increased bond was in effect, applicant or licensee satisfies 
all of the following requirements. 
(a) The applicant or licensee paid the financial portions of 
any Dispute Resolution Services final orders, settlement 
agreements, arbitration awards and determinations within 
thirty (30) days of its issuance. The applicant or licensee 
must also have complied with any and all non-financial 
provisions contained within said orders, awards or 
settlement agreements. 
(b) The applicant or licensee paid unpaid construction 
related court judgments issued against the applicant or 
licensee. 
(c) The agency did not issue any enforcement final orders 
against the applicant or licensee. 
(d) There were no criminal convictions for any of the crimes 
set forth in ORS 701.098(iL) entered against the applicant 
or licensee, its owners or officers. 
(4) If the applicant or licensee fails to satisfy all of the 
conditions set forth in section (3), the agency will require the 
applicant or licensee to maintain the increased bond for an 
additional three years from the date of the agency’s 
decision. After that three-year period, the applicant or 
licensee may again petition to return to a normal bond. 
(5) The agency shall notify the licensee or applicant in 
writing of the agency’s decision within 30 days of receiving 
the petition. 
(6) If the agency denies the petition, the agency shall notify 
the licensee or applicant of the reasons for the denial. The 
licensee or applicant may seek judicial review of the 
agency’s denial as an order in other than a contested case. 
 
812-005-0280 
Fitness Standards 
(1) In considering whether to revoke, suspend, condition, 
or refuse to issue a license pursuant to ORS 
701.098(1)(i)(L)(A)–(I), the agency shall consider whether 
the applicant’s or licensee’s criminal conduct is substantially 
related to the fitness and ability of the applicant or licensee 
to engage in construction contracting. 
(a) Fitness to engage in construction contracting includes, 
but is not limited to the ability to: 

Implements SB 228 
 
• Gives the board the ability 

to condition a license. 
• Adds failure to comply 

with the terms of a 
settlement agreement to 
list of factors related to 
fitness standards. 

•  



 
CCB Board 
Page 14 of 17 
 
(A) Refrain from violent, threatening, intimidating or sexually 
predatory behavior; 
(B) Refrain from dishonest or fraudulent conduct; or 
(C) Be financially responsible. 
(b) Factors to be considered in denying or refusing to issue 
or renew a license include, but are not limited to, the date of 
the offense and the circumstances of the crime. In addition, 
factors relating to rehabilitation, or lack thereof, as 
evidenced by intervening events include, but are not limited 
to: failure to complete the criminal sentence, including 
probation or parole; failure to complete court ordered 
treatment; or failure to pay court ordered restitution. 
(c) Upon notice and request from the Board, it will be the 
duty of an applicant or licensee to provide the requested 
information in order for the Board to conduct a criminal 
background check as authorized by 701.098(1)(iL)(A)–(I). 
Requested information includes but is not limited to police 
reports, record of conviction, parole or probation reports, 
restitution records, counseling reports, and letters of 
recommendation. 
(d) Failure to provide requested information in (1)(c) of this 
section may result in the denial of a license. 
(2) The agency may revoke, suspend, condition or refuse 
to issue a license if the applicant, licensee, or an owner, 
officer or responsible managing individual of the applicant 
or licensee demonstrates a lack of financial responsibility 
pursuant to ORS 701.098(2) and 701.102(2)(d). 
(a) Lack of financial responsibility is evidenced by failure to 
pay a final order, arbitration award, settlement agreement 
with another person, or determination of the board, issued 
under ORS 701.145 or 701.146, where the final order, 
arbitration award, settlement agreement with another 
person, or determination, either alone or combined with any 
other unpaid final order, arbitration award, settlement 
agreement with another person, or determination, 
exceeds the amount of the applicable bond and the final 
order, arbitration award, settlement agreement with 
another person, or determination was issued against: 
(i) The applicant or licensee; or 
(ii) A business in which the owner, officer or responsible 
managing individual of the applicant or licensee is, or was, 
an owner, officer or responsible managing individual during 
the work period in which the business’ obligation giving rise 
to the final order, arbitration award, settlement agreement 
with another person, or determination arose or was 
incurred. 
(iii) As used in subsection (a) of this rule, “officer” includes 
any person listed in ORS 701.005(11) or OAR 812-002-
0533. 



 
CCB Board 
Page 15 of 17 
 
(b) Lack of financial responsibility is evidenced by failure to 
pay a civil penalty final order of the Director, Department of 
Consumer and Business Services, issued under ORS 
654.086. 
(c) Lack of financial responsibility is evidenced by failure to 
pay a judgment or civil penalty arising from construction 
activities within the United States, regardless of the fact that 
the judgment of civil penalty has not yet become final by 
operation of law. 
(3) Pursuant to ORS 701.098(2), the agency may revoke, 
suspend, condition, or refuse to issue a license if a 
contractor engages in conduct that harms a consumer by: 
(a) Arranging for or undertaking work as a contractor that: 
(A) Is performed in a manner not in accordance with state 
building codes or accepted building standards 
demonstrating negligent or improper work; 
(B) The work causes damage to the consumer or to the 
consumer’s property; and 
(C) The work is significantly substandard or is part of a 
pattern of substandard work performed by the contractor. 
(4) Pursuant to ORS 701.098(2), the agency may revoke, 
suspend, or refuse to issue a license if the Director, 
Department of Consumer and Business Services, by final 
order, sanctions a contractor under OAR 437-001-0160 and 
437-001-0165 for a fifth or subsequent repeat violation of 
any statute, regulation, rule, standard or order relating to the 
Oregon Safe Employment Act. 
(5) Pursuant to ORS 701.098(2), the agency may revoke, 
suspend, or refuse to issue a license if the Director, 
Department of Consumer and Business Services, by final 
order, sanctions a contractor under OAR 437-001-0175 for 
a willful or egregious violation of any statute, regulation, rule, 
standard or order relating to the Oregon Safe Employment 
Act. 
 
812-009-0340 
Agency Representation by Officer or Employee 
 
(1) Subject to the approval of the Attorney General as 
provided in ORS 183.452, agency officers and 
employees may appear, but not make legal argument, 
on behalf of the agency in the following types of 
hearings conducted by the agency: 
(a) Hearings involving the possible imposition of civil 
penalties for violations of statutes or regulations; 
(b) Hearings involving refusals to issue, reissue or 
renew, conditions, or suspensions, which will be lifted 

Implements SB 228 
 
• Gives the board the ability 

to condition a license. 
• Adds failure to comply 

with the terms of a 
settlement agreement to 
list violations. 

• NOTE: Agency will need 
to work with DOJ to 
update our lay 
representative agreement 
as well.  

 



 
CCB Board 
Page 16 of 17 
 
upon correction of a deficiency, payment of a penalty 
or payment of a construction debt, based upon: 
(A) ORS 701.098(4)(a)(A) (no bond); 
(B) ORS 701.098(4)(a)(B) (no insurance); 
(C) ORS 701.098(4)(a)(F) (unpaid construction debt); 
(D) ORS 701.102 (unpaid construction debt); 
(E) ORS 701.106, where the violation is based on a 
final order issued by: 
(i) Department of Consumer and Business Services, 
Building Codes Division; 
(ii) Department of Consumer and Business Services, 
Workers’ Compensation Division; 
(iii) Department of Consumer and Business Services, 
Oregon-OSHA, 
(iv) Employment Department; 
(v) Department of Revenue; or 
(vi) Landscape Contractors Board. 
(F) Failure to pay an outstanding obligation, as required 
by OAR 812-005-0280(2); 
(G) Failure to obtain or maintain an increased bond, as 
required by ORS 701.068(5) or (6). 
(H) Failure to provide information as required under 
ORS 701.046 and OAR 812-003-0260. 
(I) Failure to comply with the terms of a settlement 
agreement entered into under ORS 701.145.  
(2) The agency representative may not make legal 
argument on behalf of the agency. 
(a) “Legal argument” includes argument on: 
(A) The jurisdiction of the agency to hear the contested 
case; 
(B) The constitutionality of a statute or rule or the 
application of a constitutional requirement to an 
agency; and 
(C) The application of court precedent to the facts of 
the particular contested case proceeding. 
(b) “Legal argument” does not include presentation of 
motions, evidence, examination and cross-
examination of witnesses or presentation of factual 
argument or arguments on: 
(A) The application of the statutes or rules to the facts 
in the contested case; 
(B) Comparison of prior actions of the agency in 
handling similar situations; 
(C) The literal meaning of the statute or rules directly 
applicable to the issues in the contested case; 

 



 
CCB Board 
Page 17 of 17 
 
(D) The admissibility of evidence; 
(E) The correctness of procedures being followed in the 
contested case hearing. 
 
 
812-003-0171 
Bond, Letter of Credit or Cash Deposit 
 
For all new and renewal license applications, a surety 
bond as required under ORS 701.068, or a surety 
bond, letter of credit or cash deposit as required under 
ORS 701.088, must be in one of the following amounts: 
(1) Residential General Contractor — $20,000 $25,000 
 
(2) Residential Specialty Contractor — $15,000 
$20,000  
(3) Residential Limited Contractor — $15,000 $20,000 
(4) Residential Developer — $20,000 $25,000 
(5) Residential Locksmith Services Contractor — 
$15,000 $20,000 
(6) Home Inspector Services Contractor — $15,000 
$20,000. 
(7) Home Services Contractor — $15,000 $20,000  
(8) Home Energy Performance Score Contractor — 
$15,000 $20,000 
(9) Residential Restoration Contractor — $15,000 
$20,000 
(10) Commercial General Contractor Level 1 — 
$75,000 $80,000 
(11) Commercial Specialty Contractor Level 1 — 
$50,000 $55,000 
(12) Commercial General Contractor Level 2 — 
$20,000 $25,000 
(13) Commercial Specialty Contractor Level 2 — 
$20,000 $25,000 
(14) Commercial Developer — $20,000 $25,000 
(15) Construction Flagging Contractor — $20,000 
$25,000 
 
 

Implements HB 2922 
 
 

  
 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

NOTICES OF INTENT 

File # Respondent Date Amount Cite 

132764 07/12/2023  0.00 SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS NORTHWEST LLC 

133057 08/22/2023  1,000.00 EASON, ZACHARY JAMES 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 

132706 07/12/2023  1,000.00 WASHINGTON STREET WORKS LLC 701.021(1) 

132720 07/21/2023  1,000.00 PDX UNLIMITED WORKS LLC 701.021(1) 

132733 07/11/2023  1,000.00 SAGUSTUME VALLE, ELVIN JOSE 701.021(1) 

132740 07/12/2023  600.00 GURETZKI, DOUG KENT 701.021(1) 

132754 07/12/2023  5,000.00 LUTTRELL, LISA JO 701.021(1) 

132776 07/07/2023  1,000.00 THE PETERS SEAL COATING LLC 701.021(1) 

132785 07/18/2023  600.00 A1 GARAGE DOOR SERVICE LLC 701.021(1) 

132796 07/05/2023  5,000.00 FOREN, WILLIAM GERALD 701.021(1) 

132798 07/27/2023  1,000.00 HARRISON CONTRACTING COMPANY INC 701.021(1) 

132814 07/07/2023  1,000.00 BOLOTAYEV, TIMUR PAVLOVICH 701.021(1) 

132815 07/18/2023  600.00 LEAFSHIELD GUTTER GUARDS LLC 701.021(1) 

132825 07/14/2023  1,000.00 ORTIZ, ALEJANDRO 701.021(1) 

132826 07/19/2023  1,000.00 TRUST PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

132827 08/04/2023  1,000.00 ROGERS CONCRETE LLC 701.021(1) 

132831 07/25/2023  5,000.00 CEMPA, ARLAN DANIEL 701.021(1) 

132838 07/19/2023  5,000.00 A HANDYMAN IN TIME LLC 701.021(1) 

132842 08/09/2023  5,000.00 BERESKY III, JOHN GEORGE 701.021(1) 

132845 08/09/2023  1,000.00 MAMMOTH ROOFING LLC 701.021(1) 

132848 07/26/2023  600.00 LEGALSI, SHAWN LEROY 701.021(1) 

132849 07/20/2023  5,000.00 HEIDE, DWAYNE ROBERT 701.021(1) 

132851 07/26/2023  1,000.00 SANDERS, JOHN WESLEY 701.021(1) 

132853 07/26/2023  1,000.00 GEORGE N STEWART LLC 701.021(1) 

132855 07/26/2023  1,000.00 MAULDIN HANDYMAN SERVICE LLC 701.021(1) 

132856 08/09/2023  1,000.00 SETH, BARRY RICHARD 701.021(1) 

132866 07/27/2023  1,000.00 ZACE, EUGENE R 701.021(1) 

132867 08/02/2023  1,000.00 503 REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 

132868 07/27/2023  1,000.00 ESTRADA REYES, JORGE ALBERTO 701.021(1) 

132878 07/31/2023  5,000.00 LEWIS RIVER ENTERPRISE LLC 701.021(1) 

132880 07/28/2023  5,000.00 DNA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

132885 07/28/2023  5,000.00 GREEN, J 701.021(1) 

132887 08/10/2023  600.00 APPLE ROOFING LLC 701.021(1) 

132896 08/16/2023  5,000.00 GREEN, J 701.021(1) 

132897 07/31/2023  5,000.00 RAY, TROY ALAN 701.021(1) 

132900 08/17/2023  1,000.00 HARNER, TRAVIS JAY 701.021(1) 

132906 07/27/2023  1,000.00 VASQUEZ, LEONIDES LUIS 701.021(1) 

1 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.) 

Cite 

132911 08/10/2023  5,000.00 PIZZOLA, MICHAEL EDWARD 701.021(1) 

132919 08/01/2023  5,000.00 COLUMBIA EXCAVATING LLC 701.021(1) 

132922 08/16/2023  1,000.00 HEWETT, THOMAS EDWARD 701.021(1) 

132924 08/09/2023  1,000.00 BLACK, RONALD EDWARD 701.021(1) 

132931 08/03/2023  1,000.00 JUHL CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

132937 08/10/2023  5,000.00 CHERRY, JOSEPH 701.021(1) 

132940 08/07/2023  1,000.00 VINSON, MICHAEL WAYNE 701.021(1) 

132941 08/07/2023  1,000.00 VALLEY VIEW PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

132943 08/08/2023  1,000.00 VELAZQUEZ, ENRIQUE MORALES 701.021(1) 

132949 08/02/2023  1,000.00 MENDOZA LOPEZ, MELQUIADES 701.021(1) 

132952 08/17/2023  5,000.00 CEMPA, ARLAN DANIEL 701.021(1) 

132955 08/17/2023  600.00 RUIZ COLIN, LUIS ANGEL 701.021(1) 

132963 08/07/2023  1,000.00 LEWIS, LEW RODNEY 701.021(1) 

133002 08/16/2023  5,000.00 MITCHELL, BLANCY JACOB 701.021(1) 

133021 08/17/2023  1,000.00 ISAACSON, DUSTIN TRAVIS 701.021(1) 

133062 08/22/2023  1,000.00 STIVERS, BRIAN KEITH 701.021(1) 

133063 08/17/2023  1,000.00 COMFORT, DANIEL JOSEPH 701.021(1) 

133064 08/17/2023  1,000.00 MAYNE, DUSTIN DOUGLAS 701.021(1) 

133070 08/22/2023  5,000.00 MCCOY, AARON MARK 701.021(1) 

133072 08/23/2023  5,000.00 BARRON BUILDERS LLC 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 

132804 07/13/2023  1,000.00 AQUINOS GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

132811 07/14/2023  1,000.00 AGUILAS RE PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 

132818 07/18/2023  1,000.00 MILLARD, CHRISTOPHER JAMES 701.035(3) 

132840 07/19/2023  1,000.00 GORILLA PAINTING COMPANY LLC 701.035(3) 

132854 08/09/2023  1,000.00 SKYLINE FLOORING LLC 701.035(3) 

132908 07/31/2023  1,000.00 NW ELITE FENCING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

132947 08/10/2023  1,000.00 HECTORS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.035(3) 

132985 08/11/2023  1,000.00 TIMBERWOOD LLC 701.035(3) 

132987 08/11/2023  1,000.00 TSI ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 

132998 08/16/2023  1,000.00 FOUNTAIN HARDSCAPE LLC 701.035(3) 

133006 08/16/2023  1,000.00 LOS 3H HERRERAS PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 

133041 08/17/2023  1,000.00 EXCELLENT PAINTING CO LLC 701.035(3) 

133045 08/21/2023  1,000.00 TREE GIANTS LLC 701.035(3) 

133067 08/22/2023  1,000.00 NATHAN CAIN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 

2 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.) 

Cite 

132748 07/03/2023  1,000.00 REVIVE LLC 701.510(3) 

132760 07/04/2023  1,000.00 GVS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(2) 

132772 07/04/2023  1,000.00 AAC GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132774 07/04/2023  1,000.00 CASTROS CUSTOM CABINETS LLC 701.510(2) 

132775 07/06/2023  1,000.00 J LION GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132781 07/10/2023  1,000.00 D PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132799 07/17/2023  1,000.00 SRG REMODELING LLC 701.510(2) 

132803 07/13/2023  1,000.00 AQUINOS GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132812 07/14/2023  1,000.00 BAK PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132816 07/18/2023  3,000.00 WESTERN PREMIUM PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132817 07/18/2023  1,000.00 WHARTON CONSTRUCTION & RESTORATION LLC 701.510(2) 

132857 07/26/2023  1,000.00 MOON MOUNTAIN CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132870 08/10/2023  1,000.00 IDS REMODELING INC 701.510(3) 

132907 08/10/2023  1,000.00 SUNRISE CUSTOM PAINTING LLC 701.510(3) 

132918 08/02/2023  1,000.00 TIMBERLINE SIDING LLC 701.510(2) 

132923 08/01/2023  1,000.00 BORN AND RAISED CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132927 08/10/2023  1,000.00 5A CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132948 08/11/2023  1,000.00 DONOHUE, AARON MICHAEL 701.510(3) 

132962 08/08/2023  1,000.00 HIGH LINE PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132967 08/09/2023  1,000.00 EGOROFF, IVAN 701.510(2) 

132969 08/14/2023  1,000.00 FLOWER FEATHER PAINTING LLC 701.510(3) 

132970 08/15/2023  1,000.00 BRENT C HOFER PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132982 08/14/2023  1,000.00 VITAN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 

132983 08/15/2023  1,000.00 THOMAS CONTRACTING LTD 701.510(2) 

132999 08/14/2023  1,000.00 M & M EXTERIORS INC 701.510(2) 

133000 08/14/2023  3,000.00 NKB CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

133008 08/14/2023  1,000.00 BAKER, SAMANTHA ROSE 701.510(2) 

133016 08/16/2023  5,000.00 GLV ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(3) 

133059 08/21/2023  1,000.00 DUCHENE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

133078 08/22/2023  1,000.00 ANGELS CUSTOM PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

133079 08/22/2023  1,000.00 STRONGHOLD CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

133080 08/23/2023  1,000.00 JAXON CONSTRUCTION & REMODELING LLC 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 

132797 07/12/2023  1,000.00 TABUN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 

132841 08/09/2023  1,000.00 WALTER, BENJAMIN GLENN 701.026(2) 

132846 08/09/2023  1,000.00 FALCON ROOFING INC 701.026(1) 

132852 07/26/2023  1,000.00 MOON MOUNTAIN CONTRACTING LLC 701.026(1) 

132869 07/27/2023  1,000.00 SANGUINOS PAINTING LLC 701.026(1) 

3 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR  (cont.) 

Cite 

132912 08/01/2023  1,000.00 BORN AND RAISED CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 

132921 08/11/2023  1,000.00 SUPER COOL PAINTER GUY AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 

132944 08/08/2023  1,000.00 NET 0 CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(2) 

132964 08/14/2023  1,000.00 CRUSAN, HOWARD FULTON 701.026(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 

132832 07/19/2023  100.00 LAMMERS, TREVOR ALAN 701.330(4) 

133082 08/23/2023  200.00 CHIMUKU MECHANICAL LLC 087.093(2) 

133084 08/23/2023  100.00 CHIMUKU MECHANICAL LLC 701.330(4) 

133085 08/23/2023  100.00 CHIMUKU MECHANICAL LLC 701.330(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 

132753 07/03/2023  0.00 PROVISION CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

132759 07/03/2023  0.00 CBI PAVING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132761 07/03/2023  0.00 WHITE, STUART ANDREW 701.102(2)(a) 

132768 07/04/2023  0.00 LESLIE DARRYL PIATT & JOSHUA DANIEL PIATT 701.102(2)(a) 

132769 07/06/2023  0.00 ALL IN ONE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 

132777 07/06/2023  0.00 M & W ROOF SERVICE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132778 07/07/2023  0.00 MOLINAS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132783 07/07/2023  0.00 BEARDEN, GLENN MANNA 701.068(8) 

132786 07/10/2023  0.00 MDJ CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132787 07/10/2023  0.00 DYLANS PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132788 07/10/2023  0.00 BEND BROTHERS INSPECTION SERVICES LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

132789 07/07/2023  0.00 GANT INSPECTIONS INC 701.098(1)(b) 

132792 07/10/2023  0.00 RPM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

132830 07/19/2023  0.00 RYCO PROPERTIES LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

132835 07/19/2023  0.00 MOSSY ROOTS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 

132879 07/27/2023  0.00 44 NORTHWEST LLC 701.068(6) 

132889 07/28/2023  0.00 PARTLOW, DAVID JAMES 701.106(1)(b) 

132891 07/28/2023  0.00 SYSTEMS II LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

132894 07/31/2023  0.00 ASONS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132898 08/01/2023  0.00 ALL IN ONE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 

132909 07/31/2023  0.00 CUNNINGHAM, JIMMY JOHN 701.102(2)(a) 

132928 08/02/2023  0.00 PURDUM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

132929 08/02/2023  0.00 MODI CONSTRUCTIONS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

132951 08/11/2023  0.00 STONE BY STONE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 

132966 08/09/2023  0.00 PACIFIC NORTHWEST SEALCOATING ASPHALT REPAIR & 
MORE INC 

701.098(1)(b) 

4 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 

132971 08/10/2023  0.00 PRECISION CABINETS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

132972 08/10/2023  0.00 TINY DECISIONS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132974 08/10/2023  0.00 CUSTOM CREATIONS CONCRETE AND CONSTRUCTION 
LLC 

701.102(2)(a) 

132975 08/10/2023  0.00 BROKENTOP CONSTRUCTION  LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132977 08/11/2023  0.00 HIGH RISE CARPENTRY & DESIGN LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132988 08/11/2023  0.00 WB EXCAVATION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132994 08/11/2023  0.00 JR ABBOTT CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(b) 

132995 08/11/2023  0.00 SCHOEGJE, SHAWN NATHAN 701.102(2)(a) 

132996 08/11/2023  0.00 OWENS & OWENS INCORPORATED 701.102(2)(a) 

133010 08/14/2023  0.00 JBQ QUALITY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 

133011 08/14/2023  0.00 RIDGEWAY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133012 08/14/2023  0.00 BETTER THAN NEW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133013 08/14/2023  0.00 DOUG MANSFIELD ELECTRIC LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133015 08/14/2023  0.00 CC HILL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133023 08/15/2023  0.00 HEFFNER COASTAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133024 08/15/2023  0.00 PDX DEER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133025 08/15/2023  0.00 44 NORTHWEST LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133026 08/16/2023  0.00 JBQ QUALITY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

133028 08/16/2023  0.00 RIVERSIDE CARPENTRY LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133031 08/16/2023  0.00 T OWEN DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

133061 08/21/2023  0.00 LIMITLESS CARPENTRY LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 

132762 07/13/2023  1,000.00 ALLAIN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.098(1)(l) 

132767 07/12/2023  1,000.00 ST GERMAIN, GEORGE CARL 701.098(1)(l) 

132780 07/10/2023  1,000.00 DIRTWORX NW CORPORATION 701.106(1)(j) 

132795 07/13/2023  500.00 CREATIVE HOME REMODELING COMPANY 701.345(1) 

132807 07/14/2023  1,000.00 HOME LAWN CARE INC 701.106(1)(j) 

132828 07/19/2023  500.00 ALLAIN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.305(2) 

132850 07/26/2023  1,000.00 UBER ROOFING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

132886 07/28/2023  0.00 PERFORMANCE CONTRACTING INC 701.098(1)(f) 

132890 07/28/2023  0.00 MASTER TOUCH PAINTING LLC 701.098(1)(f) 

132895 08/01/2023  1,000.00 PRESTIGE DRYWALL COMPANY INC 701.046(4) 

132902 08/04/2023  1,000.00 DURRETT, TERRY ALAN 701.098(1)(l) 

132915 08/02/2023  1,000.00 BEARDEN, GLENN MANNA 701.098(1)(g) 

132917 08/07/2023  200.00 GONZALEZ MUNOZ, ARTURO 701.305(2) 

132926 08/02/2023  1,000.00 WOLFGRAMM MASONRY & CONCRETE LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

132939 08/04/2023  1,000.00 MACS FLOORING & INSTALL INC 701.106(1)(j) 

5 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER  (cont.) 

Cite 

132942 08/08/2023  1,000.00 CORNERSTONE OUTDOOR LIFE LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

132956 08/11/2023  500.00 FLICK, ROBIN LESLIE 701.305(1) 

132961 08/11/2023  1,000.00 UPLAND EXCAVATION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

132979 08/11/2023  0.00 EXPOSED FLOOR DESIGN GROUP LLC 701.098(1)(f) 

132980 08/11/2023  0.00 SITE CONSTRUCTORS INC 701.098(1)(f) 

132981 08/11/2023  0.00 PACIFIC LUMBER COMPANY 701.098(1)(f) 

132984 08/11/2023  0.00 NORTH AMERICAN VIDEO CORPORATION 701.098(1)(f) 

132993 08/14/2023  500.00 RECOVERY ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(1) 

132997 08/15/2023  1,000.00 ELITE CONCRETE & PAVERING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

133040 08/17/2023  1,000.00 GHM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

133058 08/18/2023  1,000.00 JOHNSON, ANDRES CHRISTIAN 701.106(1)(j) 

133060 08/21/2023  1,000.00 LIDIAS PAINTING AND REMODELING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

133065 08/23/2023  1,000.00 SISBRO HOMES LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

133071 08/22/2023  1,000.00 AVIDPRO LLC 701.098(1)(l) 

133075 08/22/2023  200.00 BEND RIVER HANDYMAN LLC 701.305(2) 

133077 08/23/2023  1,000.00 HOMES WITH STYLE INC 701.106(1)(j) 

133083 08/23/2023  1,000.00 ON TOP TREE SERVICE LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 

132757 07/03/2023  0.00 GRD TILE LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

132834 07/19/2023  0.00 PACIFIC NORTHERN DRILLING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

133018 08/15/2023  0.00 ITS HAMMER TIME LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

133019 08/15/2023  0.00 MCDERMOTTROE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL 701.098(1)(i) 

133020 08/15/2023  0.00 ADAPTIVE SOLUTIONS 701.098(1)(i) 

6 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

FINAL ORDERS 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 

132414 07/03/2023  5,000.00 ANGELO HORVATH & TAMMY NICHOLAS 701.021(1) 

132479 07/07/2023  600.00 WW DRYWALL & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

132554 07/14/2023  1,000.00 KAETRICK CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

132562 07/06/2023  600.00 THE SPRAY FOAM COMPANY LLC 701.021(1) 

132619 07/11/2023  1,000.00 KNIGHT, JAMES WILLIAM 701.021(1) 

132630 07/06/2023  1,000.00 ANDERSON, KAMERON ALLEN 701.021(1) 

132637 07/19/2023  5,000.00 MORROW, JONATHON ERIC 701.021(1) 

132648 07/13/2023  600.00 MODERN VISION PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

132700 07/28/2023  1,000.00 MAX PAINTING MECHANICX LLC 701.021(1) 

132706 08/04/2023  1,000.00 WASHINGTON STREET WORKS LLC 701.021(1) 

132708 07/19/2023  1,000.00 VALDEZ PAVERS AND HARDSCAPES LLC 701.021(1) 

132710 07/25/2023  1,000.00 OJEDA GUERRERO, MIGUEL ANGEL 701.021(1) 

132713 07/26/2023  5,000.00 EDENS, RODRICK DHU 701.021(1) 

132720 08/15/2023  1,000.00 PDX UNLIMITED WORKS LLC 701.021(1) 

132721 07/24/2023  1,000.00 VARGAS SANCHEZ, JUAN CARLOS 701.021(1) 

132723 07/21/2023  1,000.00 KRAUSE, W MICHAEL RAKER 701.021(1) 

132725 08/01/2023  1,000.00 WOLLEAT, RICHARD JAMES 701.021(1) 

132733 08/09/2023  1,000.00 SAGUSTUME VALLE, ELVIN JOSE 701.021(1) 

132754 08/21/2023  5,000.00 LUTTRELL, LISA JO 701.021(1) 

132776 08/14/2023  1,000.00 THE PETERS SEAL COATING LLC 701.021(1) 

132785 08/11/2023  600.00 A1 GARAGE DOOR SERVICE LLC 701.021(1) 

132796 07/28/2023  5,000.00 FOREN, WILLIAM GERALD 701.021(1) 

132798 08/14/2023  1,000.00 HARRISON CONTRACTING COMPANY INC 701.021(1) 

132814 08/11/2023  1,000.00 BOLOTAYEV, TIMUR PAVLOVICH 701.021(1) 

132815 08/11/2023  600.00 LEAFSHIELD GUTTER GUARDS LLC 701.021(1) 

132826 08/16/2023  1,000.00 TRUST PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

132831 08/17/2023  5,000.00 CEMPA, ARLAN DANIEL 701.021(1) 

132838 08/22/2023  5,000.00 A HANDYMAN IN TIME LLC 701.021(1) 

132848 08/18/2023  600.00 LEGALSI, SHAWN LEROY 701.021(1) 

132849 08/16/2023  5,000.00 HEIDE, DWAYNE ROBERT 701.021(1) 

132868 08/11/2023  1,000.00 ESTRADA REYES, JORGE ALBERTO 701.021(1) 

132878 08/23/2023  5,000.00 LEWIS RIVER ENTERPRISE LLC 701.021(1) 

132880 08/22/2023  5,000.00 DNA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

132897 08/23/2023  5,000.00 RAY, TROY ALAN 701.021(1) 

132906 08/09/2023  1,000.00 VASQUEZ, LEONIDES LUIS 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 

132600 07/11/2023  1,000.00 ARCHITEKTON LLC 701.035(3) 

132658 07/06/2023  1,000.00 ENER PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 

7 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES  (cont.) 

Cite 

132660 07/11/2023  1,000.00 U NAME IT LLC 701.035(3) 

132664 07/11/2023  1,000.00 SMITH FAMILY BUILDERS LLC 701.035(3) 

132704 08/18/2023  1,000.00 IMPERIAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 701.035(3) 

132705 07/19/2023  1,000.00 MICHAEL PICCOLO ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 

132728 07/18/2023  1,000.00 LG AND SONS PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 

132729 07/20/2023  1,000.00 LG AND SONS PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 

132746 08/02/2023  1,000.00 ELKC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

132811 08/10/2023  1,000.00 AGUILAS RE PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 

132818 08/11/2023  1,000.00 MILLARD, CHRISTOPHER JAMES 701.035(3) 

132840 08/23/2023  1,000.00 GORILLA PAINTING COMPANY LLC 701.035(3) 

132947 08/23/2023  1,000.00 HECTORS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 

132507 08/04/2023  1,000.00 WESTERMAN, ROBERT SCOTT 701.510(2) 

132564 07/14/2023  1,000.00 HUFFMAN, RONALD EUGENE 701.510(2) 

132599 07/21/2023  3,000.00 DG3 INC 701.510(3) 

132605 07/04/2023  1,000.00 TALL GUY PROPERTIES INC 701.510(2) 

132609 07/11/2023  3,000.00 NW CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132623 07/11/2023  1,000.00 RIDGEWAY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132624 07/10/2023  3,000.00 A CLASSIC TOUCH PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132639 07/11/2023  1,000.00 ARCHITEKTON LLC 701.510(2) 

132651 07/13/2023  1,000.00 BEK FLOOR COVERING LLC 701.510(2) 

132652 07/26/2023  1,000.00 JUST SO LLC 701.510(2) 

132659 07/06/2023  1,000.00 ENER PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132665 07/18/2023  1,000.00 CHAMBERS AND COMPANY LLC 701.510(3) 

132676 07/17/2023  1,000.00 ALVARADO JIMENEZ, GILBERTO J 701.510(2) 

132679 07/17/2023  1,000.00 WEST COAST ROOFING AND PAINTING INC 701.510(2) 

132682 08/09/2023  1,000.00 JBC GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(3) 

132692 08/09/2023  1,000.00 CASCADE EXTERIORS LLC 701.510(3) 

132707 08/02/2023  1,000.00 EXTERIOR REDEVELOPMENT LLC 701.510(2) 

132722 07/20/2023  1,000.00 NEW STYLE HOMES INC 701.510(2) 

132737 07/25/2023  1,000.00 MGC FLOORING LLC 701.510(2) 

132739 07/26/2023  1,000.00 MARIA ISABEL CERDA TORRES & INDALECIO MOTA 
CERVANTES 

701.510(2) 

132749 07/18/2023  1,000.00 QUACKENBUSH BUILDERS INC 701.510(2) 

132760 08/04/2023  1,000.00 GVS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(2) 

132772 07/28/2023  1,000.00 AAC GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132774 08/16/2023  1,000.00 CASTROS CUSTOM CABINETS LLC 701.510(2) 

132775 07/31/2023  1,000.00 J LION GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

8 



8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.) 

Cite 

132781 08/09/2023  1,000.00 D PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132803 08/14/2023  1,000.00 AQUINOS GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

132812 08/11/2023  1,000.00 BAK PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132816 08/10/2023  3,000.00 WESTERN PREMIUM PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 

132817 08/18/2023  1,000.00 WHARTON CONSTRUCTION & RESTORATION LLC 701.510(2) 

132923 08/08/2023  1,000.00 BORN AND RAISED CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 

132732 07/24/2023  1,000.00 GURETZKI, QUENTIN GRANT 701.026(1) 

132797 08/04/2023  1,000.00 TABUN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 

132912 08/08/2023  1,000.00 BORN AND RAISED CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 

132832 08/11/2023  100.00 LAMMERS, TREVOR ALAN 701.330(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 

132405 07/11/2023  0.00 LIMITLESS CARPENTRY LLC 701.102(2)(c) 

132411 07/12/2023  0.00 3RD GEN CONTRACTORS LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

132498 08/10/2023  0.00 ADAMS, JOSEPH LEE 701.102(2)(a) 

132543 08/09/2023  0.00 NW CONTRACTING LLC 701.068(6) 

132602 07/04/2023  0.00 INTEGRITY GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132621 07/07/2023  0.00 PROBUILD CONTRACTORS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132654 07/26/2023  0.00 OFFICE AUTOMATION GROUP INC 701.098(1)(b) 

132655 07/28/2023  0.00 JBQ QUALITY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(b) 

132656 07/17/2023  0.00 DORAN, JASON ALLEN 701.102(2)(a) 

132657 07/17/2023  0.00 ARENDT PROPERTY JOBS AND JUNK REMOVAL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132668 07/17/2023  0.00 SURE GUARD CONSTRUCTION OR INC 701.098(1)(b) 

132684 07/18/2023  0.00 DREAM BUILDERS 541 LLC 701.068(6) 

132693 07/17/2023  0.00 SYNCLINE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132694 07/17/2023  0.00 ALS DRYWALL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132696 07/17/2023  0.00 BDZE DEVELOPERS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

132703 08/23/2023  0.00 OREGON CONSTRUCTION GUYS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132714 07/26/2023  0.00 BAILEY BROS BUILDING CO 701.102(2)(a) 

132730 07/26/2023  0.00 ROWHOUSE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132734 07/26/2023  0.00 BEARDEN, GLENN MANNA 701.102(2)(a) 

132735 07/26/2023  0.00 BEARDEN, GLENN MANNA 701.102(2)(a) 

132736 07/25/2023  0.00 SELIX FENCE & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

9 



 

8/24/2023 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
07/01/2023 - 08/23/2023 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 

132761 07/28/2023  0.00 WHITE, STUART ANDREW 701.102(2)(a) 

132768 07/28/2023  0.00 LESLIE DARRYL PIATT & JOSHUA DANIEL PIATT 701.102(2)(a) 

132777 07/31/2023  0.00 M & W ROOF SERVICE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132778 07/31/2023  0.00 MOLINAS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132783 08/01/2023  0.00 BEARDEN, GLENN MANNA 701.068(8) 

132787 08/02/2023  0.00 DYLANS PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

132788 08/02/2023  0.00 BEND BROTHERS INSPECTION SERVICES LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

132879 08/21/2023  0.00 44 NORTHWEST LLC 701.068(6) 

132888 07/28/2023  0.00 ANDERSON, ERIC SLADE 025.750 

132891 08/09/2023  0.00 SYSTEMS II LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 

132433 07/13/2023  0.00 CRYSTALRIDGE DEV LLC 701.098(b) 

132560 08/09/2023  1,000.00 VANDEHEY INC 701.106(1)(j) 

132633 08/01/2023  0.00 ROSCH COMPANY LLC 701.098(1)(f) 

132634 07/10/2023  0.00 MORGAN INDUSTRIES INC 701.098(1)(f) 

132644 07/25/2023  1,000.00 JG PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

132650 07/17/2023  0.00 RICK ZELLER EXCAVATING INC 701.098(1)(f) 

132662 07/18/2023  200.00 ALLAIN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.305(2) 

132699 07/26/2023  1,000.00 TUCKER, MARTIN DAVID 701.106(1)(j) 

132741 07/25/2023  1,000.00 JAMES PLUMLEE LLC 701.098(1)(g) 

132762 08/07/2023  1,000.00 ALLAIN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.098(1)(l) 

132767 08/09/2023  1,000.00 ST GERMAIN, GEORGE CARL 701.098(1)(l) 

132780 08/02/2023  1,000.00 DIRTWORX NW CORPORATION 701.106(1)(j) 

132807 08/17/2023  1,000.00 HOME LAWN CARE INC 701.106(1)(j) 

132828 08/11/2023  500.00 ALLAIN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.305(2) 

132895 08/15/2023  1,000.00 PRESTIGE DRYWALL COMPANY INC 701.046(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 

132519 07/28/2023  0.00 MGO PROPERTY SERVICES LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

132675 08/23/2023  0.00 TOLENTO CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

10 


	Agenda - September 7, 2023
	Minutes
	Meeting Calendar
	Budget Update
	House Bill 2922
	Proposed Rule Changes
	Consent Agenda



